



Jonathan BARDET

- **Based in:** Yvelines, France
- **Phone number:** +33 6 81 87 70 01
- **Email address:** jonathan@jb-conselh.com
- **Web:** www.jbardet.fr

Profile

I bring over 10 years of experience designing and implementing integration solutions across various industries. I excel at combining technical expertise with business understanding, ensuring successful project outcomes through collaboration.

Currently, I manage integration tools at Michelin, keeping their systems humming. Prior to that, I played a key role in digital transformation initiatives at Hachette Livre and Nissan (Enterprise Architect).

A continuous learner and connector, I am always eager to meet fellow professionals and explore new opportunities to leverage their expertise!

Work Experience

03/2023 – present
Clermont-Ferrand, France

Integration Architect Michelin

Architect within the team in charge of managing integrations tools of Michelin. My key deliveries are: integration patterns, support projects in their requirements, obsolescence and roadmaps managements.

Key deliveries: integration patterns and landscape modernization roadmap.

05/2022 – 01/2023
Vanves, France

Enterprise Architect Hachette Livre

Objectives of my mission are to assess and identify all business processes and their applications (all domains, from S&M to SCM through A&F) (app&process map).

In parallel, I support from an architecture point of view the definition of the future of Hachette through its new transformation program (cross domain transformation).

Key deliveries: Business Capabilities Map and 3 top layers of TOGAF model (for S&F, A&F and SC).

11/2017 – 03/2022
Montigny-le-Bretonneux,
France

Enterprise Integration Architect Nissan AMIEO

Enterprise Architect mainly focused on (but not limited to) App&Data Integration topics and SMAF functions.

My mission within Nissan can be divided into 2 main topics:

Enterprise wide, I participate in defining, improving and spreading patterns & best practices around application and data integration.

From an IS projects point of view, I am involved in several SMAF or SCM ones, such as the implementation of new Alliance (Renault-Nissan-Mitsubishi) Supply Chain processes/systems and several regulatory projects (WLTP, European laws, Brexit...).

- Enterprise Architect (lead for Integration in Europe)
- part of global API Management CoE (lead for Europe)
- part of global Digital Technologies Stack CoE (App&Data integration group)

04/2012 – 11/2017
Toulouse Area, France

Functional and technical expert CGI

Expertise on data management & integration.

My main missions were to design, build and maintain several data-related projects and their platforms (ESB, ETL, CDC and MDM). Due to my knowledge across all



Work Experience

these technologies, I was one of the core member of the team and in charge of on-board and train new comers.

Main missions for Airbus:

- design, build and maintain the first MDM platform into Airbus application landscape (assembly lines planning).
- validate (through a PoC) and spread the new CDC platform



Education

01/2007 – 12/2012

Information System MSc | 2012
SUPINFO - The International Institute of Information Technology



Languages

Français
NATIVE

Anglais
FULL



Certificates

02/2023

AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner
Pearson VUE

AWS Solutions Architect Associate
Planned for Q3 2024



Hobbies



Anything with 4 wheels



Feeling the music



Some video games



Capturing moments